COMHAIRLE CHONTAE ATHA CLIATH

File Reference LOCAL GOVERNMENT (PLANNING AND REGISTER REFERENCE
DEVELOPMENT) ACT 1963 & 1976

P, G, 14147 PLANNING REGISTER RA.1950
I. LOCATION Nan1 -
2. PROPOSAL Bungal ow

~ ] Date Further Particulars

3. TYPE & DATE - (a) Requested (b) Received

OF APPLICATION TYPE Date Received

Pr.....|. 2304 Noy,. 1978 ...

Name James Gough
4. SUBMITTED BY
Address Vhi tepiers, Rogerstown, Lusk, Ce. Dublin.

. - = N I —
Name

5. APPLICANT Christopher Duff

Address  nonl Co. Dablin.
O.C.M.No. B/296 /73 Notified  22nd Januz
6. DECISION % RS ' NG JsHUARY TS
Date :‘;‘Z;"! ’;-;" 79 Effect To grent pesrmission
O.C.M. No. -p/g'??/?g Notified 13th July,1979
Date Effect e s
1%%R Jul Permission granted
. APPEAL Norified Beckion
Type Effect
. _ _
Date of Decisian
9. APPLICATION
. SECTION 26 (3) application Effect
10. COMPENSATION Ref. in Compensation Register
e —__— ——— =
11. ENFORCEMENT Ref. in Enforcement Register
12. PURCHASE
NOTICE
13. REVOCATION \
orf AMENDMENT |
14.
e e —
I5.
16.
. PrEFEITEd hy A R T e COP)" issued b)f AR P TR e PR NPT M T T T T m_ﬁ_m‘r._laegiﬂrar'
ChECk.ed by iV T K o 8 05 80 164 E (i Date..u..,._...,.u - .
Grid Ref. O.5. Sheet Co. Accts, Receipt No.... : AT i LR S




| | /9/§77/§?
DUBLIN COUNTY COUNCIL .

Tel. 742951 (Ext. 143/145) PLANNING DEPARTMENT,
! 46 - 49 DAME STREET,
DUBLIN 2.

Notrflt:a'tlen mr Grant of Permlssmn/Appr

Local Government (Planning-and Deve__pment) Acts, 196‘3 &- 1876

To: — - = _ - X = = Decision Order e

NI . P 7 T Y —— R Number and Date p{}“}}#g Finit- Jﬂmrﬁ Sﬂ”ﬁ&
@i%ﬁﬁiﬂ, ............. e bresi s ey e abis s seeenesienencse -~ Register Reference No. . By M FEHL. ..

......... h‘ﬂit&ﬂ?;uunmﬁ.tw- Planning Control No, ;&1&7",,__“_ "

...ﬁﬂs..‘h#;:m&}i&y.h....-............n....-._....-....._...._....?,_.,___..‘..,...-.. . ,Applicatlon Received an -.3:‘}1.&.'!‘!.?.*........-...;,.‘-......."...:.».,.-.« a5

Applicant . e CREAASODRBE- BHEL ) . ot b TS e
A PERMISSION/APPROVAL has been granted for the development described below subject to the undermentioned conditions.. .

oo pEAPINGD- IIRGATSr L DBl g a0 S RS
CONDITIDNS o REASQONS FOR CONDIﬂONS |
1.  Subject 1o the conditions of this permission the development to be 1. To ensure that the develapment shall be n
carried out and completed strictly in accordance with the plans and accordance with the permission and that
specification lodged with the application. effective control be maintained, _

2. _ That pefore development commences approval under the Building | 2. In order to camply with the Sanitary Services
Bye-Laws to be obtained and all conditians of that approva! tc be | Acts, 1878 —-1964.
obsetved in the development. } '
3.  Toprevent unautharised development.
3. That the proposed house be used as a single dwelling unit, '
4. The provision of such services in the area by

4. That a financial contribution in the sumof 4 the Council will facilitate the proposed
be paid by the proposer to the Dublin County Councﬂ towards the development. M is considered reasonable that
cost of provision of public services in the area of the proposed the developsr should contribute towards the
development, and which facilitate this development; this contribu- cost of providing the services. .
tion to be paid before the commencement of development on the
site. i -

5 on behalf of the Dublin County Councﬂ.._.....,.,.,,,.,'/l"fm,.n
for Principal Officer

PAE: cosanimsmsmammmnae 13 JUL 1979

B

Approval of the Council under Building Bye-Laws must be obtained before the development is commenced and the terms of

approval mast be complied with in the eatrying out of the work. |
FUTURE PRINT




